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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 1082715 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Cabling Products and Operations

Services Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Department Telephone
Issue Date 06/01/2015 Building Fax
Close Date 7/10/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Email
Need by Date Floor/Room

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Professional Cabling Solutions, LLC
Address 255 Moore Ave

Hindsville, AR 72738
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (479) 7500699 222
Fax 1 (479) 7500689
Email
Submitted 7/10/2015 11:01:06 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Heath Bowerman Email heath@professionalcabling.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Hindsville, Arkansas

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Arkansas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 14
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 11

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states Arkansas, Kansas, Oklahoma and
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX) Missouri
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Professional Cabling Solutions LLC
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit specializes in the consultation,
750 characters.) design, installation and protection of

your fiber, copper and network
environment.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Heath Bowerman

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Operations Manager

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email heath@professionalcabling.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797500699

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797500689

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4796012361

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Heather Bowerman

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Office Manager

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email heather@professionalcabling.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797500699

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797500689

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4796012361

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Heather Bowerman

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email heather@professionalcabling.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797500699

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Heath Bowerman

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email heath@professionalcabling.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4797500699

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.professionalcabling.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 20-1565703
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 255 Moore Ave

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Hindsville

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) Arkansas

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72738
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45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Cable, CAT 5e, CAT 6, CAT 6A,
database about your company that TIPS website users Fiber, Fiber optics, single mode,
might search. Words may be product names, multi mode, structure cable,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Panduit,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00
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Ton＿ConstmCtlOilFedei・alCertincatlOnS

±egaiComoliance

ItlStheproposlngCOmPan〉・，sdutt′andresponsibilltytOhaveknowledgeofandberesponsiblefbrthe

compliancewithallappllCablelaws国1esandregulat10nSaStheyapplytothisprocurementprocessand叫r

subsequentawardThcvendoragreestocompl）亘nallrelevantrespects・WlthallFederaLStatc・andLocallaws・

Tulesandregulat10nSrelatedtolheperk）rmaneeOfservicesorsupplyofgo。dstoTIPSorTIPSmembersr）

Doesvelldoragree？YES InitlalofAuthol・lZedCompanyO鮒cial

BysubmlttlngaPrOPOSalinresp0－lSetOaRequestforProposalsorotherprocurementdevicecontalnlngthlS

clause，yOuCertifylhatyouareauthoTIZedtocertifV10thefollowlng‥

1）　Thisbldorproposa1－1aSbecnlndependentLyarrivedatwithoutcolluslOnWlthan｝／OtherBidderorwlth

anyCompetltOr；

2）器豊富謹書畳語藍誓書豊，謹書誓書誓書
eompetitor：

3）　Noattempthasbeenorwillbemadetolnduceanyotherperson，partnerShlPOrCOrPOrationto

sllbmltOrnOttOSubmltabidorproposat

4）　Thepersonslgn⊥ngthisbldorp1－0POSalcertiHesthatllehasfullyinfbmedhlmSelfregardlngthe

accuracyorthestatemcntscontalnedlnthlSCertlnCatioll・alldundcrthepenaltleSbeing

applicabletotlleBldderas、VellastothepersonslgnmglnltSbehalt

Thev．n。。r。。，H。1売dwith＃1．hr。ugh4。b。Ve？YES岨Inltial。fAuth。riz。dC。mPan，IOm。Ial

SUSPENSIONORDEBARMENTCERTIFICATE

NomFederalelltltleSarCprOhlbltedfromcontractmgwlthormakingsub－aWardsLInderco、′eredtransact10nSLO

pamesthalareSuSPendcdordebarredorvllhoseprinCIPalsarcsuspendedordebarred Co、eredtransactions

includeprocurementforgoodsorservicesequahoorlneXCeSSOf＄100，000・00・Co両aclorsrecclヽmg

lnd高′一dualawal・dsfbr＄25，000．000rmOreandallsub－reelPientsmustcertlも宜a白山e・）rganlZatlOnandltS

prlnCIPalsarenotSuSPendedordcbarred・

Youcert旬thalnOSuSPenS10110rdlSbarmentislnpLace．whichwouldprecluderecel、皿gafederally節nded

contractundertheFederalOMB、A－102，eOmmOnrules

Thev・endorllaSnOtbeendebaned？ YES埴 InitialofAuthorizedCompa．nyO縦cial
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ron－ConstructionFederalCertificatiOnS

CetlyicationRegardtngLobhying

Apptic幻bletoGmntS，Subgrants，CooperativeAgreements，andContractsExceeding

＄100，000inFederalFunds

Submissionofthiscertihcat10nlSaPrerequlSiteformakingorentenngmtothistransact10nandlSmlPOSedbYSeeL10m

13521Title31、U．S．Code ThiscemHcatlOnlSamatCnalrepresentationof魚ctuponwhichreliancewaspLacedWhen
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（2）TrmyfundsomerthanFederalapproprlatedEiltldshavebeenpaidorwillbcpaldtoannypcrsonforlnnuenCingor

attemptlngtOil誼uence anomceroremployeeofanyagencl言aMembcrofCongrcss，nO冊ceroremployee of
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wlthitsinstructions．
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禁書誓止藍」土山⊥叫∫　　一一一一

NamelTitleof’Sub…ttlngO鮒cIai

最掘出 
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Pr。Visionsf・ort）urChasewithfederalfundsforcontractsexceedingS100』坦

FederalRule（1）Administrati，C，COntraCtual，OrIegalremcdiesininstanceswhere

c。ntraCtOrS，iolateorbrcaeheontracttcrms，andprovidefbrsuchsanctionsandpenalties

asmaybeapprot）riate・（Contractsmorethm皿esimplifiedacquisitionthreshold）

NotlCe：PursuanttoFederalRule（1）above半henftderalfundsareexpendedby

TIPSMember，TIPSMemberreservesallrlglltSandprivilegesunderthe

applicablelawsandregulatlOnSWlthrespecttothlSPrOCurementlntheev・enlof

D。．S、／end。ragree？YES盟InltlalofAuthorlZedCompanyOfEclal

Feder握1Rule（2）TcrminationrorcauseandrorconvoniencebythcgrtlnteeOrSubgrnntee

ineludingtIlemannCrbywhichitwrillbeelt’ectedandthebasisforsettlement・（All

contractsinexcessof＄10，000）

PurstlanttoFcderalRule（2）above言問lenfderalfundsareexpendedbyTTPS

Member，TIPSMemberreser、reStherighttOtemlnateanyagreementinexcessof

＄10，000resultinghom冊SprocurementprocessforcauseafmrglVingthe、・・elldor

anappropmteOPPOrtulity・andupto30days，tOCurethecausalbreachofterms

andconditions TIPSMembel・reSerVCStherighttoteminateanyagreementin

exCeSSOf＄10，000l－eSultlngfromthisprocurementproCeSSforconvemenCeWlth

30daysnoticeinWrltlngtOtheawardedvcndor・ATlyraWardunderthis

procurementproceSSISnOteXClusIVeandtheDistricはescrVeStherlgllttO

pL11－ChascgoodsandservicesnomotllerVCndorswhenitlSinthebestilltCreStOf

。。e．V。。d。r。greeりYES也Initl。l。fAuth。riz。dC。mPanyO舶1

FederalRulc（7）Noticeofawardingagencyrequirementsandrcgulationspertainingto

reporting．

PLlrSuanttOFederalRulc（7）above，、VhellfedcralfundsareexpendedbyTIPS

MemberTlPSMelnberreqLiiresthattheproposercerti＆thatdurlngthetermof

anawardbvtheTIPSMemberresultingfromthisprocurementprocessthevendor
willprovldereportSanddoctlmentat10nrequiredbyallappllCablelawandstate

andfederalregulationsuponrequestbytheTTPSMemberorany・relevantstateof

D。eSVend。．agr。。i）YES並Inltl。l。fA。th。，izedC。mPanyO冊clal

FedcralRule（8）Noticeofawardingagencyrequirementsandregulationspertainingto
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courSeOforunderSueheontract．
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ptlrSuanttOFederalRule（8）above・WhenfederathmdsareexpendedbyTIPS

Member，TIPSMembershalladdressany′requlrementSandregulationspertamlng

topatentrlghtswlthrespec剛nydisco、l・eryOrlnVentionw岨arisesoris

deヽ′elopedindleCOurSeOforundcrsuchcontractlnthecontractdocumentand

absentlanguagetothecontraryorlf・tlleCOntraCLSilenlOntlleS喧Ct、tlleDistrlCt

．。eS、，。n。。ragr。e，YES趨＿Initl。l。fAutll。rizedCompanyrOmcml

FederaIRule（9）AwardingagencyrcquirementsandreguiationsI）ertainingtocopyrights

andrightsindata・

PmSuanltoFcderalRule（9）abo、Ie，Whcnfedera1品1dsareexpendedbyTIPS

M。mber，TTPSMember一・eqLLlreSthep一一OPOSCreertifi′tllatdurin虹hetermofan

awardbytheTIPSMembel－reSllltingfbrthlSPrOCurementPrOCeSSthevendorwill

sul・renderuponrequestanycopyrlghtedmaterialsownedbythellIPSMembel－but

usedlntheawardedcontractperfbrmallCeunlessother、、71SeagreedlnaWritten

docume－ltbythepal・ties・TIPSMemberreselVeSthcrightstoalldatacreatedor

pl・OVidedtothe、′endolbrthePurPOSeOfcontractperfomanCereSultingfbT帖

procuremelltPrOCeSSandtheveIldorwll】sLlrrCndersuchdaLauPOnrCqueStunless

othelWISeagreedlna、mlttendocumentbythcpartiesiIfthecontractissilentor

notdispositiveonthesubjec…atterdataorcopyrlghtsllTPSMemberretalnSali

rlghtsinthedatade、relopedorgatheredduringthecontractterm

D。．SV。nd。．。gre？YES姪InltialofAuthorizedCom］肌｝0鯖clal

FedcralRule（10）Accessbythegrantee，thcsubgrantee，theFederalgrantoragency，the

Comptr・OllcrGeneraloftheUnitedStates，OranyOftheirdulyauthorizedrcprcsentati，eS

toanvbooksldocuments，paperS，andrecordsoftheeontractorwhicharedircetly

pcrtincnt‘othatspeciJiecontractftIrthetIurPOSCt，fmakingauditIeXamination，CXCerPtS，

andtranscriptions．

PtlrゝuanttOFederalRule（9）above，ヽ血ellfederal几ndsarecxpendedbyTIPS

Member，TIPSMembcrreqLllreStheproposerce血中lh証duringthctermand

a几er山eal柑rdedtcrmofanawardb）theTIPSMelllberl－eSLlltlngforthis

procurementprocess庇VendorWlllgrantaccessb、・thegrantee，tlleSubgrantee・

tlleFederalgrantoragency，theComptrollerGeneraloftheUnitcdStates“orany

0日llelTdulyautho1－lZedrepresentativestoanybooks，documents，PaperS・and

recordsomIeCOnt1－aCtOrWhlCharcdlreCtlype血IenttOthatspecificcontractfor

thepLlrPOSeOrmakmgaudit・CXamlnatlOn，eXCerPtS－andtranscrlPllOnS・

D。．SVe．．d。．。g．。。りYES′・1倍Init⊥al。fAuth。rizedC。m叩0耐a～
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PE旦yisionsfbrpurchasewithfbderalfundsfbrcontractsex。eedi眼S100．000

FederaIRuie（11）RetentionofaIlrequiredrecordsforthrce），ears rtergrantccsor

SubgranteesmakcnnalpaymentsandaIlothcrImdingmattersareclosed．

PursuanttoFederalRule（11）aboveIVl・henfederalfL”dsarecxpendedb）川PS

Member・TTPSMemberrequlreSllePrOPOSerCertifvthttheav瓶dedvendor

relainofallrequiredrecordsfortllreeyearSaLtergranteesorsubgranteesmake

finalpaymentsandallotherp帥dmgmattersareclosed

Does、Tendoragree〝，YES」迫＿TnitialofAuthorizedC。mPmyOm。ial

FederalRule（12）ComT）Iiancewithal－apI）1icablestandards，Orders，Orrequirementsissued

undcrsection3060ftIleCIcanAirAet（42LT．S．C．1857（h）），SeCtion508。ftheCl．mWat。。

Act（33U・S・C・1368），ExeeutiveOrdcr11738，andEnvironmentalProtectionAgcncy

regu厨ions（40CFRpart15）・（Contraets，Subcontracts，andsubgrantsofamountsinexcess

OfS100，000）

P1－rSLIaTlttOFederalRule（12）above・WheTlfederalfundsareexpendedbyrrIPS

Mcrnber・TIPSMemberrequlreStheproposerccrtifytllatinperJbrmanCe。f山e

C0両aCtS・Subcontracts・andsubgrantsof、amountsinexcessof＄100，000，the

VendorwillbelnCOmPllanCeWithallapplicablcstandards，Orders，Or

req享ementsissucdundersectlOn3060ftheCleanAirAct（42U．SC．1857（h）），

SCCtlOn5080ftheCleanWaterAct（33USC．1368），ExecutiveOrderl1738，and

EmrOnmentalP10teCtlOnAgencyregulatlOnS（40CFRpart15）

Does、rCndoragrec？YESF／蔦InltlalofAuthorlZedCompanyO節clal

FederalRuIe（13時fandato一，rStandardsandpoijciesrelatingtocnergyeflicicneywhichare

eontainedinthestateencrgyconsenrationplanissuedincomIllianeew皿thcEnergy

PoIicyandConser▼rationAct（Pub・L．94－163，89Stat．871）．

PLlrSua…oFederalRule（13labove，Whenfcderalruldsarcexpendedb）′TIPS

MemberTlPSMemberrequlreSPrOPOSerCelil吋thatduringthetermofanaward

bvtheTIPSMemberresultingforthisprocurementprocessthevendorwlllbeln
COmPllanCeWlthillandator｝／Standa一・dsandpollCies一・elatlngtOenerg）・efHciency

WtllCharecontainedlntheStateellergyCOnSer、痢OnPlanlSSuedlneOmPliance

、VrththcEnergyPolicyandConservatlOnAcl（Pub．L94－163，89Stat．871）

D。eSV。nd。．ag．eか，YESMInltial。fAuth。rlZedC。lllPm，，。餌。ial
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SUSPENSTON ORDEBARMENTCERTIFICATE

tton－FederalentitiesareprohibitedfromcontractlngWithormaklngSub－aWardsundercovered

tremsactionstopartiesthatares－uSPendedordebarredorWhoseprmcIPalsaresuspendedor

debaITed．CoveredtransactionsincludeprocurementfbrgoodsorservicesequaltoorlneXCeSS

Of＄100J）00．00．Contractorsreceivingindividualawardsfbr＄25J）00．000rmOreandallsub－

recIPICntSmuStCCrtJfvmatthcorganizationanditspmcipalsarenotsuspendedordebarred．

YoucemfythatnosuspensionordisbamentlSlnPlace、Whiehwouldprecluderece品nga

federallymndedcontractunder山eFederalONfB、A－102，COmmOnrules

Illfbmationmaybefbundat胴ml

Hasmevendorbeendebarred丘ompamCIPatlOninFederalfLlndscontracts？

NO図Imti。1。fAuth。nZedC。mPanyO冊。ial

YES□mti。1。fAuth。．iz。dC。mP。H，0節。lal

。。m．。ny。綿。ial：趨ZAtA g恥ゼ人．～＿ブへ、＿

Compa叫・



CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

"TX P ' P^ C I/Company Name: T ' i-> r^-5^>;ljnJ AI v-X\oit »JU \>£>J u-fi ON Ut—c^

Mailing Address: /SS"

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

0 ; r4* L

Approvefrby Region VIII ESC7/ Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Farmington School Farmington AR Jody Hendrix Technology Coordinator 479-266-1869
Prairie Grove School District Prairie Grove AR Shawn Witt: D. of Technology 479-846-4265
Springdale School District    Springdale AR Eric Hatch: D. of Technology 479-751-8771
Huntsville School District Huntsville AR Allen Carney: System Admin 479-738-2011
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